Sﬂggjﬁm Sh0r8|lne POIlce Memorandum

Date: May 1, 2024

To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command
From: Sgt Joe Merclich
Re: APRIL 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM

New Cases Assigned to detectives: 4

Total cases active: 19

Total Closed: 4

Narcotics arrest: 2
Prostitution arrest: 0
Warrant arrest:
Other arrests:
Patrol Assists: 4
Patrol Follow-Ups: 2
Search Warrants: 2
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):
Total currency seized: 0
Drug seizures:
- Methamphetamine: 0
- Cocaine: 2 kilos laced with fentanyl
- Heroin: 0
- Crack cocaine: 0
- Fentanyl Powder: 0
- M30 pills (fentanyl): 145,000 fentanyl pills

New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0
Firearm confiscated: 0

Kenmore Cases: None

Highlights

Team attended WSNIA conference 2™ week of April

C24-005652 stolen license plate on occupied vehicle — case closed.

C24-007861 VUCSA suspects charged — case closed, cleared by arrest.

C24-013780, prostitution case at Days Inn, turning into long term project.
C20-017415 (Broderick), case closed

C24-701251 NAR at Hopelink/Ronald United Method Church closed.

C24-014460 Drug Interdiction, 145k fentanyl pills and 2 kilos of fentanyl laced cocaine
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